Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

12/27/2019 8:47:50 AM

Sheree Hemphill [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=db464b552ad54f1f8a8045434f579332-Sheree Hemp]

FedEx Shipment 777329886440 Delivered

Ship date
Thu, 12/26/2019

glewond,
INGLEWOOD, A QO

S
LR

Shipment Facts

Tracking number:

Biatus:

Haoferencs:

Signed for by

Dslivary losation:
Deliverad fo:

Service typs:

Packaging typs

Mumber of pleces:
Walght

Speoial handing/Services:

Standard transit;

Mindy Wilcox, Planning My
City of inglewond, Planning Div

Delivered

Crir records indicale that the Tollowing package has been deliverad.

777329886440

Delhvered: 1272772018 0848

A0 Signed Tor By AW

RaceptiomstTront Desk
Feadix Priority Overnight®
Fedbx® Emvelope

1

350 i

Disliver Weekday

T2P2772018 by 10030 am

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777329886440

Distivery dats:
Fri, 12/27/2019 8:40 am

Sachi Hamal, Chief Exscutive
Office

County of LA, Chiaf BExecutlive
Cfie

S60W. Templs Streat

Chuet Execudive Office

LOS ANGELES CA B2

Ui







